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Staff Report Consent Item 6 

TO: East Bay Community Energy Board of Directors 

FROM: Annie Henderson, VP Marketing and Account Services 

SUBJECT: Climate Corps Fellowships – Agreement between EBCE and Strategic Energy 

Innovations  

DATE:   June 20, 2018 

________________________________________________________________________ 

Recommendation 

Approve the "Agreement for Placement of Climate Corps Program Fellows between The East 
Bay Community Energy Authority and Strategic Energy Innovations” for up to $112,841 to fund 
up to two year-long fellows that will support community outreach as part of Phase 2 launch to 
residential customers 

Background 

EBCE presented an overview marketing plan to interested members of the public on June 8, 
2018. This overview plan indicated that EBCE will conduct outreach directly to community 
members and through community organizations. In order to deliver this outreach, EBCE must 
increase personnel resources for scheduling and staffing events.  

Climate Corps is an award-winning fellowship program that provides incredible professional 
development opportunities for emerging climate protection leaders through implementation 
of climate change resiliency projects with local governments, non-profits and for-profit 
businesses. The Climate Corps program is run by Strategic Energy Innovation in San Rafael. 
Alameda County and the cities of Fremont, Hayward, Oakland, and Piedmont currently have 
open positions for Climate Corps fellows. Additional, other CCAs such as MCE Clean Energy 
and Silicon Valley Clean Energy have used this program to support outreach to their service 
communities. 
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Analysis & Discussion 

The Climate Corps fellow(s) could start as early as July 1 or as late as September 1, 
depending on the selected candidate. The service term runs through June 2019. The total 
cost for each fellow for July 2018 through June 2019 is $56,420.50 – a total of $112,841 for 
two fellows for a one-year term. 

Attachments 

A. Agreement for Placement of Climate Corps Program Fellows between The East Bay
Community Energy Authority and Strategic Energy Innovations
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